
BOARD MEETING: Regular 
DATE:   Wednesday, February 24, 2016 
TIME:   6:30 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Cafeteria 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of February 24, 2016 (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session       (Board Action) 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President will be 
happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and please identify 
yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for future 
response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be brought to 
the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  The 
Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every effort to respond 
to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the next scheduled meeting. 
 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

• NCS Bright Spots 
• Department Chair Report 

- Physical Education 
• Presentation on Behavioral Data in the High School   
• Budget Update 

IX. Administrative Reports       
• Elementary Principal 
• Secondary Principal  

• Director of Pupil Personnel  
• Student Representative

X. Board Reports       
• WFL BOCES 
• Policy Committee  

• Budget Committee 

XI. Minutes         (Board Action) 
• February 3, 2016 

XII. Tax Exemption        (Board Action) 
XIII. Business         (Board Action) 

• Course Approval 
XIV. Personnel        (Board Action) 

• Resignations 
- Baseball: Modified 
- Tennis: Boys Modified  

• Extra-Curricular Appointment
- Baseball: Junior Varsity Coach 
- Baseball: Modified Coach 
- Tennis: Boys Junior Varsity Coach 

XV. Consent Agenda Items       (Board Action) 
• CSE, CPSE & 504 Recommendations 
• Substitute(s) 

- School Monitor 
- Typist 

- Food Service Helper 

XVI. Adjournment        (Board Action) 



Regular Meeting       February 24, 2016 
 
Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, February 24, 2016 at _______ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 
Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Robert Hotchkiss    
   Joseph Callaghan  Gail Musnicki  
   Carter Chapman  Maura Sullivan 
   Brent Gerstner   Margo Ulmer  
   Jacob Hall   Elizabeth Friend  
 
Members Absent: 
 
Also Present: Matthew Frahm, Mitchell Ball, Kristina Saucke, Ralph Undercoffler,  
and Karen Mead. 
 
A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President 
Margo Ulmer. 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
February 24, 2016 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: ________ p.m. 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meeting: 

Regular Meeting of February 3, 2016 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Whereas, the following Resolution is adopted by the Board of Education of the Naples Central 
School District at its meeting of February 24, 2016. 
 

Now, Therefore, it is resolved that the tax exemption made available by Section 487 of the Real 
Property Tax Law shall not be applicable within the boundaries of the Naples Central School 
District with respect to any solar or wind energy system constructed subsequent to the date of 
this resolution.    
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 



Regular Meeting       February 24, 2016 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approvesthe following Business resolution as presented: 
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves authorizes the approval of the following High    
School Course:   

Mixed Media Art: One-half (½) unit; 20 weeks; 5 periods per week; Grades 10, 11, & 12; 
Reading Level: Mixed; Prerequisite: Studio Art; Final Exam: Portfolio 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item(s) as presented. 
 

• Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following resignations: 

- Adam Robison – Baseball: Modified, effective February 24, 2016 
- Frank Gleichauf – Tennis: Boys Modified, effective February 24, 2016 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Coaches for the 2015-2016 
School Year: 

- Baseball: Junior Varsity:  Adam Robison 
- Baseball: Modified: Brian Battle  
- Tennis: Junior Varsity: Frank Gleichauf 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent 
Matthew Frahm, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 

Committee on Special Education actions of February 3, 2016; February 9, 2016;  
and February 10, 2016. 
 

Committee on Preschool Special Education actions of February 3, 2016.  
 

Section 504 Committee actions of February 8, 2016; and February 9, 2016. 
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following list of Substitutes 
Appointments: 
Name  Position  Address 
Susan Wilkins School Monitor 6034 County Road 36, Honeoye, NY 14471 
Anna Didas  Typist   7909 Hickory Bottom Road, Naples, NY 14512   
Evon Williams Food Service Helper 6708 Gulick Road, Naples, NY 14512  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of February 24, 2016 is hereby adjourned 
at ______________. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



Board of Education Report

Health and Physical Education Department (2015-2016)

Department Members: Robert Birdsall, Frank Gleichauf, Courtney Gursslin, Alyson Powers, Tracy Savard.

We support 21^* century learners In the following ways:

Physical Education

•  Students are introduced to a breadth of physical activities that improve fitness while reinforcing and incorporating
core subject matter covered in the classroom.

•  Students are challenged to think creatively, solve problems, communicate, be adaptable to change, and
collaborate.

• We create an environment where all students are able to be unique, take risks, and value diversity.
•  Throughout our curriculum students are taught to be health literate by taking accountability and responsibility for

their lifestyle.

Family and Consumer Sciences:

•  Collaboration with others while respecting classmates on diverse teams. We are constantly switching teams which
allow students to work with a variety of students.

•  Use technology as a research tool for our food labs, interior design, textile, career and finances and money units.
•  Establish life skills such as flexibility while incorporating constmctive criticism during our mock interviews.

Health Education:

•  During multiple units, students understand preventative areas of wellness which encompasses all areas of health
including mental, physical, emotional, mental, environmental, and social.

•  Students monitor and reflect on self-goals and habits.
•  Students make judgments and decisions by effectively analyzing health concerns into today's media world.

Our strengths and goals:

Physical Education

•  Our curriculum and standards have long been aligned with 2F' Century skills.
•  New Plus 5 Fitness daily exercise program for students. Kindergarten through third grade.
•  New lifeguarding course
•  Curriculum is home grown and allows students to walk out their door and begin using our community resources

for health and enjoyment.

•  Goals:

1. For our student learners to make a connection with an activity or a variety that will aid in their health related
fitness for a lifetime.

2. Take students in grades 4* through 6* to Hunt Hollow in February.

Family and Consumer Sciences:

•  Allow the learning and application of life skills in a realistic environment.
•  Educate students with skills that they can apply into their adulthood such as budgeting, career research, design,

sewing, cooking, problem solving, collaborating and decision making.
•  Goal: Educate students to be lifelong learners and to effectively teach them skills that can be applied to their

direct lifestyle.







2/24/2016

1

2015-16 Discipline Analysis

Central Questions:

1. How does the discipline data from this year compare to 
previous years?

Central Questions:

1. How does the discipline data from this year compare to 
previous years?

2. How can we do better?

Student behaviors were modified as a result of the assigned 
consequences.



2/24/2016

2

Data Disclaimers

1.2015/16=Semester 1
2014/15=Full Academic Year

2. 2015/16 Revised Tracking
2014/15 Unknown

3. 5 W’s Approach
4. Process
5. Questions?

Who?

Who? What? (2014/15)



2/24/2016

3

What? (2015/16) Where? (2014/15)

Where? (2015/16) When? (2014/15)



2/24/2016

4

When? (2015/16) Why?

Why? (2014/15) Why? (2015/16)



2/24/2016

5

Assigned consequences were appropriate for the infraction. Dispositions, Semester 1

Disposition 2014-15 2015-16

Lunch Detention 114 61

After School Detention 26 77

ISS 53 15

Out of School 
Suspension

10 12

Restitution 0 4

Warning 47 68

Don’t forget to smile. “Sometimes a Shining Moment”



2/24/2016

6

The disciplinary process at NCS is heading in a positive 
direction. How can we do better?

Suggestions

1.Code of Conduct
-Alignment with mission/referral
-Opening Days
-Proactive communication (cellphone/dress 
code)

Suggestions

1.Code of Conduct
2.PD on engagement 

-poverty
-PBL
-1:1 Support



2/24/2016

7

Suggestions

1.Code of Conduct
2.PD on engagement
3.PD on gender

-PLC?
-TCI

Suggestions

1.Code of Conduct
2.PD on engagement
3.PD on gender
4.Lunch Schedule-recess

Suggestions

1.Code of Conduct
2.PD on engagement
3.PD on gender
4.Lunch Schedule-recess

Long-Term Planning
1.FTE Dean of Students-proactive not reactive

Special Thanks

1.BOE



2/24/2016

8

Special Thanks

1.BOE
2.Deborah Allison 



 
Colla





 
Thu
clas
to c
 

 

Naples E

aboration w
 All of ou

their cu
Anneke 
team ca
Profess
on the d
include 
data to 
grade le
joined t

 Social S
docume
Having M
Jennejo
and inte
session 
determi

rsday, Feb
srooms to 

create mast

Elementar

with our BO
ur grade le
urriculum m
 Radin-Sna

an add info
ional Deve

developmen
how we do
 drive instr
evels meet
the grade l
Studies Coa
nt that int
Mrs. Infan
ohn (Music)
egrating co
with us, wh
ine which S

bruary 11th 
celebrate 
terpieces w

ry Schoo

OCES Coac
evels contin
maps.   It h
aith create
rmation/re
lopment se
nt of qualit
cument res
ructional d
ing on aver
evels that 
aching with
tegrates th
ntino (Medi
) be a part

ontent into 
hich will be
Social Stud

was the 10
 the day, a
with 100 pa

ol Board o

ches:  
nue to mee

has been ex
d our temp
esources at
ession for o
ty/standar
sults from 
ecisions.  O

rage 1-2 tim
 they work
h Melissa K
he new Soc
ia Center), 
 of this pr
 special are
e a March f
dies inquiry

00th Day of
s well as th
arts!  

of Educa

et with Jes
xciting to s
plate in the
t any time.
one of our 
ds-based c
 our commo
Our math m
mes per mo
k with.  
Kerrick has
cial Studies
 Mrs. Cast
ocess has 
ea class ins
faculty me
y to pilot f

f School. S
he Media C

ation Upd

ssica Sheri
see the pro
e form of a
.  Jessica a
 March fac
common as
on assessm
meetings w
onth.  Spec

s continued
s Framewo
le (Art/Te
been invalu
struction.  

eeting.  We
irst at eac

Students pa
Center whe

 

dates ~ F

idan (Math
ogress on t
a google do
and I have 
culty meeti
sessments

ments, and 
will continue
cial Educat

d to focus o
rk with all 

ech) and M
uable in te
 Mrs. Kerr

e will work 
ch grade le

articipated
ere student

February 

h Coach) to
these docu
oc, so anyo
 planned a 
ings that w
s.  This disc
how we wil
e through J
tion Teache

on our curr
 subject ar
rs. Austin/
rms of res

rick has one
with staff

evel.  

d in lessons
ts worked 

 2016  

 work on 
uments. 
ne on the 

will focus 
cussion wil
ll use this 
June with 
ers have 

riculum 
reas.  
/Miss 
sources, 
e more 
f to 

s in their 
together 

 

l 



I wanted to say a huge thank you to Mrs. Watkins, 
one of our very special volunteers!  Mrs. Watkins 
works with our 1st Grade Teachers to provide 
enrichment opportunities for our students.  She is 
an extremely talented retired teacher who offers 
her time to support our school.  Mrs. Watkins is 
here once a week in our Media Center or the 
conference room, working on special projects that 
support our curriculum and provide wonderful 
engaging activities for our students!  

 

I would also like to thank to the Elementary Staff for their efforts in submitting their budgets 
in a timely manner for the Board’s review.  Departments spent a great deal of time prioritizing 
needs, and having thoughtful discussions regarding their requests.  A special thank you to 
Amanda Jennejohn for her efforts to update our musical instrument inventory, prompting 
discussion around a better process for reviewing yearly requests.   

Please note that our Buddy Bench dedication was changed from our January “Rally in the Valley” 
to February.  Our January date was in the middle of midterm exams, so we wanted to wait until 
our High School friends and volunteers could join us.  Please see the attached invitation and join 
us in you are able!   

Mark Your Calendars! 

 Presidents’ Week Recess ~ February 15th - 19th, School will be closed  
 Board of Education Meeting ~ Wednesday, February 24th at 7:00pm  
 Elementary Shared Decision Making Team Meeting ~ Thursday, February 25th at 2:40pm 
 Naples CSD Spelling Bee (Grades 5-8) ~  Friday, February 26th, 12:30pm in the Jr./Sr. 

High School Auditorium   
 “Rally in the Valley” ~ Monday, February 29th  
 Naples Youth Expo ~ Saturday, March 5th   
 Music In Our Schools Concerts ~ Thursday, March 10th ~ Assembly at 1:00pm and Evening 

Concert at 7:00pm in the Elementary Gym  
 Elementary Shared Decision Making Team Meeting ~ Thursday, March 17th at 2:40pm 
 Jr./Sr. High School Musical ~ Friday, March 18th, Saturday March 19th, and Sunday 

March 20th  
 Regional Spelling Bee ~ Saturday, March 19th at Hobart & William Smith Colleges  
 Spring Recess ~ March 25th – April 1st ~ School will be closed  





NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL
136 NORTH MAIN STREET

NAPLES, NEW YORK 14512

To: Members, Board of Education

Mr. Matt Frahm, Superintendent

From: Ralph Undercoffler, Interim High School Principal

Re: February Board of Education Report

Date: Feb. 11, 2016

There are a number of good things to report from the High School this month! I'm

very pleased to say the transition from one semester to the next has gone very

smoothly. Some of the highlights (some past, some future) include:

1. Gemini Field Trip-The Gemini English students (seniors) went on a field trip

to GEVA theater in Rochester on Feb. 4'^ to see " A Miracle on South Division

Street", a play about an ethnic family living in Buffalo who struggle with
shifting cultural norms. It was a great performance and students thoroughly

enjoyed the opportunity to see "live theater"!

2. National Honor Society-As of today, there are 17 students eligible to
complete the process for induction into the National Honor Society! There are

a number of steps candidates must take before a final decision is made on

selection, but we are hopeful all students identified as potential National

Honor Society members will be inducted in April. It is a tremendous

accomplishment for a student to reach such an impressive academic

milestone and we are very proud of each and every one of them!

3. Kudos to a Substitute-At a recent Board meeting, Tyler Vest was approved as

a substitute teacher. Although we are very sorry Liz Wolfe is out for a few

weeks following surgery, I am pleased to report that Tyler has stepped in as

Liz's long term substitute teacher and is doing a great job! He and Liz

collaborate daily on instructional plans to be sure their students are getting a

consistent program and will be right where they should be when we celebrate

Liz's return. It's also great to see a Naples graduate come back so

successfully as a teacher. My thanks to both Tyler and Liz for their

commitment to their students.





Board of Education Report 

February 24, 2016 

K. Mead, Director of PPS 

 

Changes in New York State Alternate Assessment 

The 2015-16 school year has brought dramatic changes for the New York State Alternate 

Assessment (NYSAA) system and process. NYSAA is the State assessment of students with 

significant cognitive disabilities and utilizes a pre- and post- assessment comparison to measure 

a student’s academic growth after a period of instruction focused in very specific goal areas.  

Assessment of Naples students will begin next month. 

The New York State Education Department (NYSED) has contracted this year with Dynamic 

Learning Maps (DLM) and the KITE Suite for the design and implementation of the alternate 

assessments administered to students at a third grade level, or age, and beyond.  It is a computer-

based, online assessment system requiring a high level of testing accommodations and 

modifications to the testing environment and technology. As of this year, NYSED will 

administer all English Language Arts and math alternate assessments.  To do so, The Naples 

School District has identified Karen Mead, Director of Pupil Personnel Services, as the testing 

coordinator and Bernie Barnoski, BOCES Technology Support serving Naples Schools, as 

Technical Coordinator. It should be noted that NYSED has only contracted with DLM for the 

assessment products. The curriculum in which the assessments are based has not been adopted 

by the State.   

Personnel and liaisons with BOCES have been working feverishly to support districts and staff 

with the changes and issues that have arisen to date.  At this time, only one teacher in Naples 

Schools will be responsible to administer these tests.  A full-day training is scheduled for that 

teacher on February 29th and Karen Mead will attend with the teacher to support the training and 

any needs that may arise for our district.   


	01 - Regular Meeting of February 24, 2016 - AGENDA - FINAL.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of February 24, 2016 - BLANK MINUTES - FINAL
	03 - Department Chair Report - Physical Education 02-24-16
	04 - Administrative Report - Elementary February report
	05 - Administrative Report - Elementary February report -Rally Invite 02-29-16
	06 - Administrative Reports - Secondary Principal 02-24-16
	07 - Administrative Report - Pupil Personnel February report

